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Sent: 10 March 2025 09:59

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/20/25/A




To: Planning.Responses
Subject: RE: Request for further information AL/20/25/A

CAUTHON: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Apologies, | have realised the width and height was the wrong way around!
Please see attached amended app form and advert pack as requested.

Kind Regards
Stacey

Stacey Pester
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From: Stacey Pester
Sent: 10 March 2025 08:54

To: I
Subject: RE: Request for further information AL/20/25/A

Good morning

Please see attached amended drawing pack as requested. The application forms have been completed
correctly as follows:

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/20/25/A



Advertisement Typs:

Height

Widthe

Gepthe

What is the height from the
ground to the base of the
advertisement?:

What is the maximum
projection of the advertisement
from the face of the building?:
What is the maximum height of
avwy of the individual lelters and

symibols?

What materigls will the
advertisement be made of;

The colour of text and
background:

Wil the advertisement be
Huminated?:

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL AL/20/25/A
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Can you confirm that the application can now be validated? If you require anything else please let me know.

Kind Regards
Stacey

Stacey Pester
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